Mark Briggs

From: Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:22 PM

To: Mark Briggs

Cc: Claire Hoque; kelly.tsai@ccsrf.com; Lucy Tsai; Nicky.Liu@ccsrf.com

Subject: [\l{5: RE: Status for assessment no:AN11T0765 & AN1114160-->Confirming

mail(1001028).

Dear Mark:

Thank you for your promptly reply and help. After checked with our client, we got confirmation that
the battery is not installed when the device is provided to the end user and so the label is visble
when the device is removed from the shipping package.

Thank you so much!
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Should you have any question,please feel free to let me know,thanks.
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION SERVICES INC.

BEST REGARDS
Daphne Liang 3§40

Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Tainan Lab)

Mo.8, Jiucengling, Xinhua Dist., Tainan City 712, Taiwan (R.0.C.)
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Tel:886-6-5802201 ext:201

Fax:886-6-5802202

E-mail: Daphne.liang@ccsrf.com

Website: www.ccsrf.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.



